



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

INSURANCE DEPARTMENT

Jessica Mieles
4 Manhattanville Road
Purchase, NY 10577

Re: Endurance Specialty Insurance Ltd. (**ENDURANCE**) **RJ-3194130** renewal passport application for Reciprocal Jurisdiction Reinsurer Status in Connecticut for **2025**.

Dear Jessica:

In accordance with the email dated June 28, 2024, filed with the Connecticut Insurance Department (**CID**) seeking to renew Reciprocal Jurisdiction Reinsurer (**RJR**) status to **ENDURANCE**, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes (**CGS**) §38a-85(g), and the provisions of section 38a-88-4b of the amended Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, please be advised:

1. On June 28, 2024, the **CID** received the renewal application of **ENDURANCE** to renew as an **RJR** in Connecticut.
2. CID has determined that **ENDURANCE** has met the requirements pursuant to CGS §38a-85(g) and section 38a-88-4b of the Regulation of Connecticut State Agencies and renews **ENDURANCE's RJR** status for the insurance lines of Property & Casualty.
3. **ENDURANCE** is on the NAIC List of **RJRs** and was approved for passporting effective October 29, 2024.
4. This certification will remain in effect from January 1, 2025, through December 31, 2025, unless sooner revoked.
5. Enclosed is the Certificate reflecting the aforementioned. An invoice for \$2,000 will follow in a separate email.

Dated at Hartford, Connecticut, this 24TH day of December 2024.

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Jack Broccoli".

Jack Broccoli, CPA, CFE
Assistant Deputy Commissioner for Financial Analysis
Connecticut Insurance Department
(860) 297-3968